RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LA VISTA,
NEBRASKA AUTHORIZING THE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL AT A SAMPLING/TASTING
EVENT AT 9637 GILES ROAD ON OCTOBER 13, 2012.

WHEREAS, 9637 Giles Road is located within the City of La Vista; and

WHEREAS, Zehrer, Inc. has requested approval of a Special Designated License to serve
alcohol sampling/tasting event at 9637 Giles Road on October 13, 2012 from
5:30 p.m. to0 9:00 p.m.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Council of La Vista,
Nebraska, do hereby authorize Zehrer, Inc. to proceed with the application for a
"Special Designated License" from the Nebraska Liquor Control Commission to
serve alcohol at 9637 Giles Road, at a sampling/tasting event on October 13,
2012.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 2ND DAY OF OCTOBER, 2012.

CITY OF LA VISTA

Douglas Kindig, Mayor
ATTEST:

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clerk
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Pam Buethe

From: Bob Lausten

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 8:38 AM
To: Pam Buethe

Subject: RE:

No concerns

Robert S. Lausten

Chief of Police

La Vista Police Department

7701 S. 96th St.

La Vista, Nebraska 68128

(402) 331-1682 FAX: (402) 331-7210

This Communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic
communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

From: Pam Buethe

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 4:09 PM
To: Bob Lausten

Subject:

SDL for October 2, 2012 council meeting. Let me know if you have any concerns. This is as JB’s Salon.
Thanks
Pam

Pamela A. Buethe, CMC
City Clevk

City of La Vista

8116 Park View Boulevard
La Vista INE 68128

Phone: (402) 331-4343

Fax: (402) 331-4375
pbuethe@cityoflavista.org




APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL
DESIGNATED LICENSE

NEBRASKA LIGHOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENRIALMALL SOUTH

PO BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE68509-5046

PHONE: (402471-2571

FAX; (40234712814

Website: wivw.Jec.ng.gov/

Requirements:

/

v

Non Profit Application MUST:-

Special Designated License (SDL) Application Quick Checklist

Application must be received in Nebraska Liquor Control Commission (NLCC) office a MINIMUM
- of ten.(10) working days prior to the date of event (when counting days exclude weckendsand
holidays) NO EXCEPTIONS

Application MUST include approval from the local giverning body (eity, village or county cletk of
where the event is to be held)

When: requesting an exemption. from NLCC rules, i.e. waiver of double fencing, request must be
received iif (NLCC) office a MINIMUM of 30 days prior to the date of the event

All questions:on application must be completed legibly

Include $40 fee, for each day/area applymg for, checks made payable:to Nebraska Liquor Control

‘Commission (NLCC), if liquor caterer no fees required

. When requesting altemate datc(s) or location(s), approval from local governing body must include

approval for these alternate date(s) or locations(s)

When requesting an outdoor area yon must include a sketch of area to be licensed

Include page five (5) of application showing federal 1D number

Information:

v

v

Non caterer applicants are only allowed six (6) SDLs per caleridar year, this includes consecutive

days used dn one application (i.e. July 4 — 9 =6 days)

Applications may be submitted via e-mail to michelle porter@nebraska.goy or faxed to (402) 471-

2814

Must use the most current form 108. Forms are available on our web site at

www.lce.pe govi/formsdiv.html, or by calling our main number (402) 471-2571

Reference statutes: §53-124.11, rules 2-013.01 snd 6-019.01W 1,23

Only twelve (12) SDLs will be issued at any specific location that counld otherwise hold a liquor

licesnise

FORM 108
REV 5/13
Page 1 665




APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL
DESIGNATED LICENSE

NEBRASEA LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
301 CENTENNIAL MALL SOUTH.

PG BOX 95046

LINCOLN, NE 68509-3046

PHONE: (402} 471-2571

FAX; (402)471-2814.

Website: wwiw.lcc.ne.gov!

L DO YOU NEED POSTERS? YES{®) No
RETAIL LICENSE HOLDERS ()

NON PROFIT APPLICANTS
Non Profit Status (check one that best applies)

Mummpal@ Political {_) . Fine Arts ) Fraternal ‘ Rehgious Chamabie Publzc Serwceo

1. Type of alcohol to be served and/or consumed: Beer |v/ .;Wme - ¥ | Distilled Spmts -

2. Liquor licénse number and class (i.e. C-55441) : CK-86895 |
(If you’re a nonprofit organization leave blank)

3. Licensee name (last, first,), corporate name or limited liability company (LLC) name
(As it reads on your liquor license)

nam: Zehrer, Inc.

ADDRESS: 2241 Glac:er Dr - o ]
CITY Paplllton NE e ZIP68046 |

4, Location where everit wiil bé heldé; hame, address, city, county, zip code
suLpine namvz, Val Verde Plaza | |
avpress: 9637 Giles Rd. | ary La Vista
z1p 68128 ___COUNTY and CQUNTY #
a.  Isthislocation within the city/village limits? ves[yIvo[ ]
b. Is this location within the 150” of chuteh, school, hospital or home :
for aged/indigent or for veterans and/or wives? ' YES[:{NG
c. Is this location within. 300" of any university or college campus? Y-E'Sgﬁf'
FORM 108
REV 5/12
Page 20f 8




Dite
1071312012

Date

Date

Date

H

{ Date

Date

Hours
From
8:30 prii.

- Eo'nm

From

Hours

| From

To

To

1To

S_To

- Hlours
1 .From

Hours
From:

Hours
From

To

9:00'pm

10.

- d. Alternate.date; N&:

b.  Alternate location:
(Alternate date or location must be specified in local approval)

| L l L
Indicate type of activity to be carried on during event:

QDance Q(eception und Raiser OBeer Garden Bmpling/Tasting
1OOthe'r

Description of area to be licensed ‘
Inside building, dimensions of atea to be covered INFEET 50 70
{not square fect or acres)
*Qutdoor area diroensions of area to be covered INFEET 44 20 x40
*SKETCH OF OUTDOOR. . (or-attach copy of sketch)
I ?uf‘m”i

If outdoor area, how wil] premises be enclosed? ‘
_‘ ence; Snow fence chain ]i‘nkD cattle pane'lD‘ other

Olrent

How many attendees do you expect af event? 75-100

Hover 150 =aitendées. Indicate the steps that will be taken to prevent underage persons from
obtaining alcohol beverages. (Attach separate sheet if needed)

of ]

Will premises to be covered by license comply with all Nebtaska sanitation laws? YES 4
a.  Arethere separate toilets for both men and woinen? YES[y/ NO[_|

FORM 108
REV.5/12
Page 3of§




11.  Retailer: Will you be purchasing your alcohol from a wholesaler?  YES . NO D
Non-Profit: Where will you be purchasing your alcohol?

Wholesaler Retailer Q " Both : 'EYO
(ingludes wineries) o
12.  ‘Will there be any games of chance operating during the event? YESDNO

If so, describe activity

"NOTE: Only ganies of chance approved by the Dispartment of Revenue, Charifable Gaming Division are perm:tted. All other forms of
gatibling are-prohibited by State Law: There are‘no-exceptions. for Non Profit Organizations or any events raising funds for a.charity.
This is only anapplcation for a. Special Desq;nated Ficense undér thé Liguor Control Actand isnota gmnbhug pemeitapplication.

13, Any other information or requests for exemptions:

14.  Name and telephone number/cell phone number of immediate supervisor. This person will be at
the location of the event when it oceurs, able to answer any questions from Commisgion and/or law
enforcement before and during the:event, and who:will be responsible for ensuring that any applicable
laws, ordinances, rules and regulations are adheted 0. PLEASE PRINT LEGIBLY

Jamie Morrison

Print name of Event Supervisor

Signature of Event Supervisor, { e 14 1623)59)7¢ 04|
402 639—56 7 402—639-5667

Phone of Event Supervisor: Before

_During

Consent of Authorized Representative/Applicant

15.  Ideclare that I am the authorized reptesentative of the above named license applicant and that the
statements made on this application aré tive to-the best of my knowledge and belief. 1 also:consent to
an investigation of my background including all records: of every kind including police records. 1
agree to waive any rights.or causes of action against the Nebraska Liguor Control Commission, the
Nebraska State: Patrol or any other individual releasing sdid information to the Liquor Control
Commission or the Nebraska State Patrol. I further declare that the license applied for witl not be
used by any other person, group, organization or corporation for profit ar not for profit and that the
event will be supervised by persons directly responsible to the holder of this Special Designated

License.
sign. 1241904
here o Conolh .~ Owner ~ oo242012
Authonzed Representaﬂvéprplicant - Title Date
Dlana Connolly |
~ Print Name

This individual must be listed.on the. application as an officer or stockholder unless a letter has been filed appoiniting an individual

-as the catering manager allo‘wingﬂwm o si'gn all SDL applications

The law requires that no.special designated license provided for by this section shaii be 1ssucd by the Comm:ssnm mthout the approval of the
Ioead governing body. For the purposes of this section; the loeal governing body shall be:the city or village within which the particular place for

“which the special designated license is requesied is.located, or-if such place is not within the corporate limits of & clty orvillage, then the Jocal
govérning body shall be the counsy within ‘whith the: place. fir-which the special designated license is reduissted is located,

FORM 108
REY 512
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